City Attorney's Communication #2018-56
October 12, 2017

TO: Laura Atria, Public Art Program Manager
FROM: Fawn Powers, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution/Request for Installation of Round two of the Painted Pompano Series

As requested in your e-mail of October 12, 2017, I have prepared and attached the revised
Agreement for Commissioned Artwork and the following revised form of Resolution:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE AGREEMENTS FOR COMMISSIONED
ARTWORK BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
AND DONALD GIALANELLA; GREGORY DIRR; MISSY
PIERCE; TIMOTHY VAUM; MARY FRAGAPANE; BETH
DUBOW; CARLOS INOCENTE GONZALEZ; IVETTE
CABRERA; MARCOS CONDE; AMIR SHAKIR;
ALEJANDRA  ABAD; AND CHAN SHEPHERD,
RESPECTIVELY, FOR PARTICIPATION IN ROUND TWO
OF THE PAINTED POMPANO SERIES; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

At fir

FAWN POWERS
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